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From: Tim Girmscheid
Cc: Quincy Bejster; Kristy De Boer; Theodora Anderson; Josue Pasillas
Bcc:


Subject:
Date:
Attachments:


RE: Request for Quotes: Barrier Fence Replacements CLARIFICATION
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:13:00 PM
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Dear Prospective Contractor:


Since the snow is making it difficult to access the existing fences, we are providing the snapshots of the
fabricating, hardware and install. Disregard the reference to 6’ spacing. We are using 8’ spacing for this
project. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.  
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Tim Girmscheid, CPRP
Manager of Planning Services
Waukegan Park District
2211 Ernie Krueger Circle
Waukegan, IL 60087
847-360-4755 Office
847-561-1379 Cell
tgirmscheid@waukego anparks.org


Leaving a Legacy Greater Than Our Inheritance


From: Tim Girmscheid 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:53 AM
Cc: Quincy Bejster <qbejster@waukeganparks.org>; Kristy De Boer <kdeboer@waukeganparks.org>;
Theodora Anderson <tanderson@waukeganparks.org>; Josue Pasillas <jpasillas@waukeganparks.org>
Subject: Request for Quotes: Barrier Fence Replacements CLARIFICATION


Dear Prospective Contractor:


The following grade of lumber is to be utilized for this project. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.


8” x 8” posts. Heavy Ground Contact UC4B IDOT Spec
Top rail 4” x 10” – Standard Ground Contact Pressure Treated
Bottom rail 4” x 4”. Standard Ground Contact Pressure Treated


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
tgirmscheid@waukeganparks.org


Leaving a Legacy Greater Than Our Inheritance


From: Tim Girmscheid 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 2:56 PM
Cc: Kristy De Boer <kdeboer@waukeganparks.org>; Josue Pasillas <jpasillas@waukeganparks.org>;
Theodora Anderson <tanderson@waukeganparks.org>; Quincy Bejster <qbejster@waukeganparks.org>
Subject: Request for Quotes: Barrier Fence Replacements


Dear Prospective Contractor:


The Waukegan Park District is accepting quotes for:


2021 BARRIER FENCE REPLACEMENTS


Quotes are due on Wednesday, February 24, 2021 by 12:00 PM. via email to
tgirmscheid@waukeganparks.org
or to the Parks Maintenance Facility located at 2211 Ernie Krueger Circle, Waukegan, IL 60087.


We appreciate your quoting on the attached item and welcome the opportunity to do business with you.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 847-360-4755 or by email at
tgirmscheid@waukeganparks.org


Please note the Work of this Project is subject to the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq.
A
prevailing wage determination has been made by the Park District, which is the same as that determined
by
the Illinois Department of Labor for public works projects in Lake County. The successful contractor will
also
provide a certificate of insurance naming the Waukegan Park District as the certificate holder and as
additional
insured.


Sincerely,


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
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